From: Stuart Maxwell [mailto:smaxwell@cfmeu.org]

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2016 4:10 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Melissa Adler (m.adler@hia.com.au); Shaun Schmitke (shaun.schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au);
Ruchi Bhatt (ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au); Philip Boncardo; Guy Noble (quy@etuaustralia.org.au);
Stephen Crawford; Michael Nguyen (michael.nguyen@amwu.asn.au)

Subject: AM2014/196 and AM2014/197 — Casual and Part-time Employment

Dear Vice President Hatcher,

Further to the directions issued on 29" July 2016 regarding the witness’s required for cross
examination during the hearings set down for the 15-19 August 2016 in AM2014/196 &197, the
CFMEU (Construction & General Division) wishes to advise that we no longer require Ms Annica
Cloet, the HIA’s witness, for cross examination.

Yours faithfully,

Stuart Maxwell
Senior National Industrial Officer

CFMEU

Construction & General Division, National Office
Level 9, 215-217 Clarence St, Sydney NSW 2000
T: 02 8524 5800 F: 02 8524 5801
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